Baker, James\R NWW

From: \ \ Leier, John P NVWV
“nt: . Monday. January 28, 2001 11:18 AM
) Baker, James R NWW _

Jject: FW: Kennewick Site Protection Status -Reply
——0Qriginai Message-——
From: Canron, Dennis J NWW
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 1998 6:01 PM
To: Carter, Linda S NWW. Mettler, Lonnie E NWW; Christianson, Car! J NWAN: Leier. John P NWW
Subject: FW: Kennewick Site Protection Status -Reply

Congratulations.....fram the top!

Thanks,
Dennis
From: Muetler, Fatrick J MAJ NWW
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 1998 8:00 AM
To: Chariton, Mark C NWW; Opbroek, David A NWW; Meier, Duane Dutch NWW: Kirts, Linda R NWW,; Anderson. Jackie R NWAW; Nutt,
Lynda G NWW: Cannon, Dennis J NWW. John, Wayne H NWW; Bhamidipaty, Surya NWW
Subject: FW: Kennewick Site Pratection Status -Reply

Note the comments back from LTG Ballard and COL Mogren. Good job by all invalved.

From: Mogren, Eric T COL NWD
Sent: Thursday. April 09, 1998 7:37 AM
To: Curtis, Denald R LTC NWW; Mueller, Patrick J MAJ NWW
Subject: FW: Kanrewick Site Protection Status -Reply
1/ Pat:

| forwarded Pat's update on the Kennewick site to the Chief yesterday. His response below; thought
you'd be interested in his very positive comments about tne District's efforts.

Great work on the part of the Walla Walla team.
COL Mogren

----- Original Message-----

From: Ballard, Joe N LTG HQO01

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 1998 9:20 PM

To: Mogren, Eric T COL NWD

Cc: rireklaw@worldnet. att.net; Allaman, Kristine L. NWDO02; Griffin, Robert H BG NWD); Johnston,
Paul T NWDQ2; Meuleners, Michael S COL NWDO02; Perry, Clare E NWD; Ransom,
Rebecca B NWD; Turney, L Douglas NWD02; Bryson, Brian HQ01; Fuhrman, Russell
HQO

Subject: FW: Kennewick Site Protection Status -Reply

RICK, -
THANKS FOR THE UPDATE. | REALLY APPRECIATE THE VERY QUICK RESPONSE ON THIS
ACTION ONCE THE GO SIGNAL WAS GIVEN. DO BELIEVE THAT THE DIN WILL DIE OUT VERY

QUICKLY. AM CONVINCED THIS WAS THE CORRECT THING TO DO.
>>> Mogren, Eric T COL 04/08/98 04:28pm >>>

~ir

Jate on progress of work at the Kennewick Man site, for your
.normation, as of this afternoon (8 April):

Construction:
o The rockfill/topsoil mixture is all in place.
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Placement of bioengineering materials (topsoil, mats, biclogs, plantings) is about 40% complete,
Anticipate completion of all helicopter placement activities on 10 April.
Expect to compleie biocengineering and cleanup by 15 April.

lic Affairs:
Media turnout for 6 April was high volume, generally as expected
print and broadcast-and most stories played heavily on the

aspect of "Corps ignores Congress & scientists.”

PAO received almost a steady stream of calls on 7 April. The calls were from generally unhappy
people concerned about our site protection work and to the greatest extent anonymous. Their
questions and/or comments were rather consistent and at times seemed almost to have been
planted, the language was so repetitive.

Only two new calls from media today simply wanting status updates.

No new warnings of protesters.

Legal:

Nothing new to report.
V/R:

COL Mogren
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